

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING June 11, 2024 | 8:00pm | via Google Meet

Minutes

Members Attending: Ben, Amir, Rick, Harvey, Fritz, and John Residents Attending: Fatimah Pitikoff (11172)

- Meeting called to order at 8:02 pm
- Minutes of 14 May 2024 Board of Director's meeting reviewed and approved
- Resident Comments/Concerns: From owner of 11172 a concern regarding exposed roots from a large pine tree behind her residence. These roots present a trip hazard that she feels needs to be addressed. The BoD had earlier contracted with Blade Runners to address this issue which work is scheduled to be accomplished on 12 June. Follow up, the work was accomplished, photo attached, as the owner of 11172 has indicated she is pleased with the effort.

OLD BUSINESS

- Ben asked to defer a discussion of the non-residents who have been trespassing or loitering on Saffold Way until later in this meeting
- Amir provided an update regarding roadway maintenance. Amir and the contractor have identified multiple areas that require work. Area 1 & 2 is the roadway between 11100-11052-11050 in the Hillcrest neighborhood. The cracks here have widened and are being undermined by stormwater. Crack sealing here would cost about \$5K-\$6K and would be very temporary. What is needed is resurfacing work that, if done to a depth of 2" would cost roughly \$12K and if done to 4" would cost \$18K. Depth of effort required will not be known until digging/demo begins. Another area requiring extensive work is the hill that goes down to Lower Bridges from the stop sign at the top of the hill. This area is worse than the area in the Hillcrest neighborhood. Rick added that he had walked this area with a drainage contractor and a new drainage solution is needed and should be done before we fix the road surface. To fix the drainage issue will require a drainpipe installed under the roadway to move the water away to a catch basin. The drainage contractor recommends a new drainpipe behind houses from 11174 to 11186 to collect water from all those downspouts and feed it into the new drainpipe to be run under the roadway. This effort will require some tree trimming and grass planting plus opening up the roadway to install the drainpipe and is estimated to cost about \$34K. All agreed that the drainage issue in Lower Bridges area should be addressed before performing any road resurfacing. Amir has an estimate for the roadway repair there that is roughly \$19K for work down 2" and \$32K for down to 4". After discussion the Board agreed that due to the costs involved in this work altogether, that we should move forward immediately with crack sealing in the Hillcrest

- neighborhood as a temporary solution. In calendar year 2025 we will fund the drainage repairs Rick outlined in Lower Bridges. In calendar year 2026 we will fund the roadway repairs in Lower Bridges
- Ben opened the discussion on trespassers. Given the recent reports of people who are not residents of Saffold Way nor guests of residents repeatedly loitering for extended periods along main Saffold Way and near the basketball court, Ben met with legal counsel to seek their guidance. Legal counsel strongly recommends installation of two appropriately worded no trespassing signs to provide due notice to the loiterers. After some discussion all agreed that we need to communicate the issue to all residents and owners and ask that anyone who sees people loitering or acting suspiciously report that to the Fairfax County Police non-emergency number, as suggested by the police. These reports can be made anonymously but should be done without confronting the loiterers in order to allow the police to arrive before they leave. Agreed upon action going forward is to ask Alexandra to work with her sign contractor to get the new no trespassing signs made and installed plus Ben will draft a note for the next Hillcrest Happenings and send it to Harvey for inclusion.
- Rick's budget report (see attached) is good. 80% of 2024 dues have been collected as of the end of May. There are still 24 owners who have not yet paid and 5 more who are further in arrears and against whom legal action has begun. All expenses are in line with the budget. Rick is working with Capitol Management to ensure all expenses are allocated to the correct line in the budget. Rick reports that the newly installed trees in the median of main Saffold Way have been paid for and an initial payment has been made to the contractor that will procure and install the new basketball goal and new benches by Ring Road.
- Ben reports that legal pursuit of delinquent dues accounts is moving forward. One
 homeowner has not been responsive for past few months and we may be forced to move
 forward with foreclosure on that property.
- Rick reported on HCA home inspections. The inspection of Hillcrest has been completed and Rick is drafting the letters to homeowners. He has a few left to finish and then he will send them on to Harvey for printing and mailing.,
- Regarding RA's interest in HCA's stormwater remediation efforts, Rick attended a
 presentation at RA about stormwater remediation. RA subsequently offered to help HCA
 with our issues but we have declined. We feel we at HCA are ahead of RA on this issue and
 we have found excellent contractors to work with to solve the issues.
- Regarding long term investment solutions for HCA's reserve funds, Rick has reached out to Capital Management for their recommendations.
- Harvey asked for agreement on a date for the board members to review the ElectionBuddy application with our website contractor Creative Liquid. Rick suggested we do that in conjunction with the July BoD meeting and all agreed. Harvey will propose to Creative Liquid that we receive their briefing and training on Tuesday, 9 July from 7:00pm 8:00pm to be immediately followed by the July BoD meeting at 8:00pm.
- John reported that he is working street lights now. The light in front of 11006 is still dark and Dominion Energy has told us they will have it repaired before the end of August. John has reported this to the homeowners in that area and suggested to them that until it is fixed they should all leave their front, outside lights on to minimize the darkness. Rick reminded John to ask for a credit to our bill for the street lights when any light is dark for 30 days or

- more. John reports that he has established a schedule to walk the cluster and check the street lights on the last Friday of every month.
- John reported that the optimum dates for a Spring Cluster Cleanup (CC) has slipped and he recommends we look at doing it in the fall. All agreed and asked John to proposed dates that can be published to everyone. John is working on tasks to be accomplished during CC and is randomly asking residents and owners for projects they would like to see done.

NEW BUSINESS

- Fritz asked about a cluster yard sale. All agreed that is fine and only needs someone to volunteer to coordinate the effort. This includes advertising and promotion of the sale to maximize its benefit to all who participate. Fritz will look into doing this.
- Fritz also commented on the recent work by Blade Runners on their special project to clear back the overgrowth at the entrance to the cluster, inbound side. He recalled the work order saying it would be cut back 20 feet and he observed that it seems to have been done less than that. He also asked about clearing back the growth along Ring Road going up the hill from the entrance to Saffold Way. All agreed it should be cut back and initially it will be put on the Fall Cluster Cleanup work list but may require a larger effort.
- Rick updated status of those homeowners who are excessively in arrears on their annual dues and the legal effort we are pursuing with them.
- Fatimah Pitikoff commented on the bamboo patches that need to be worked on going forward and John agreed to put them on the Fall CC wordlist.
- Ben asked Harvey to include a note in the next Hillcrest Happenings discussing the work at the entrance and other special project we have contracted with Blade Runners to do.
- Rick asked about posting BoD member phone numbers on the website as is required by law and Ben asked Harvey to gather all the phone numbers and get them posted.
- Adjourn. Meeting was adjourned at 9:20 pm.
- Next Meeting:
 - O Next meeting will be at 8:00pm, Tuesday 09 July 2024 via Google Meet. Members are reminded that there will be no meeting in August.

This is a photo of the completed work by Blade Runners to cover the exposed tree roots behind 11172.



×	
×	
Ξ	
2	
5	
6	
*	
=	
Si	
3	
26	
8	
8	
ĕ	
Ε,	
ಕ	
2	
¥	
8	
3	
S	
×	
2	
3	
~	
ŏ	
=	
Ē	
	INCIRCS SSEAWAY/SWOOMINGUATIONS STEELS

SAVINGS CORES CONTA OFFI OFFI MAKE ACCOUNT BALANCES			Ш		0		2	0	8				MANUFACTURE PROPERTY.	P	1	SHIMITAL/KINING	-	3	-		COMPACTS	-								ADMINISTRATION	DESCRIPTION	199060	TOTAL	SERVICES	-	THOSE SECTIONS	LATE FEISANTEMENT HOMIOWNERS	PAST YEAR OUG	MENT	CHARWOUTH	NOLLEROSSO	SMOSH
1000		OPERATING ACCOUNT CAMENDALS	CAPITAL ASSET RESERVES	OPERATING RESERVES		LIGHT REPAIRS	ST CONTROL	CPVE	STORMANATOR REMEDIATION	PLAYGROUND	SERVICE COMBINE	BOADS WANT SPORTER	The same of the sa	AMELIAL MEETING	AMMALPICHE		STREET LIGHTS	SWOW REMOVAL	BNUTSTER & HENET	TAWA MAINTENANCE		men	NSUMAKE	PRANCING MANAGEMENT	31.5°ESM	BOD COMPENSATION	TATINGS SENEOUS	OA.	STRAMES		CATEGORY/VEHDOR			HOWBOWNERS	YORN HARSHALL	HOMEOWINERS	HOMIOWNERS	SLYMWID	HOMEOWNERS	HINCH MORE MORE	CATEGORY/VEHDOR	
	\$ 273,900.00	MANAMA			\$ 70,000.00				ATION				26,000,00	-		\$ 5,000.00					\$ 107,000.00			BMT						\$ 34,500.00	мын	- av. av. av.	\$ 272,790.00		9 500,00	9 .	\$ 400,00 \$	\$ 2,800.00	\$ 227,000.00	\$ 42,000.00	IBSON	
	\$ 14,940.60		*		3											September 1	5 486.55	5 1,375.00		\$ 8,341.66		\$ 197.25	- 1	608.33	W.W.	-	\$ 80.00	1			NW	100000	\$ 192,513.30		\$ 14.52		\$ 10.40		8 69,770.00	5 122,406.31	HAL	
	5 31,404.69									-	-		· Constant	-		Company	5 631.06	\$ 2,450,00	\$ 1,407.44	*		* 83	8 1186.00	N 163	160 16	26000	12.00				F09		5 241,900.65	\$.	\$ 40.08		\$ 25.00	100	-	\$ 175,612,60	101	
	\$ 17,696.36			*	200000		-		-	-	1	\$ 5,034,79	10	\$ 674.00			\$ 635.93	\$ 925.00	5 3,67,44	\$ 4,120.65		\$ 825		4 4144	1.	2 2000	\$ 1200		8		WW		\$ 213,800.04	**	**	\$ 100.06		~	~	5 230.465.96	WW	
CHARLES &	\$ 10,167.89						*				1			*	5		\$ 640.24		5 3,467,44	8 (120.6)		5 502.25	-1	2 200	1	9 94.00					NO.		\$ 348,854.42	*						5 336,326.63	101	
		5				-				-		-				\$.							I	I				*	*		WAY							*	1		MIT	
	•	-				-	-			1	1		3									1	1	Ī	1	1	-	-	*		M					-		-	1		MUL	
		**	**		9	-		-	-													1	T	1							ji,		\$	\$		5	1	-	1	t	TUL	
				-		-		-		1												1	1	t		-	-				900		5	-	1	-	1	-	1	1	AUG	
						-	-				-					The state of the s		1	1			1	1	T		*			5		SE			-	1	-	1	-	1	I	49	
			8																			1	T	I	1				-	Military Co.	00			-	1	-	1	-	1	I	93	
								-	-							2000										-	-				NON		-	-	1		1		T	ı	ном	
	-	-	-	-	-				1	-			2000					1	1						-			*			380			-	1	1	1	1	1		330	
	2 22 22	1		-		1						\$ 3,554.79		5 43400 9	-		\$ 2,578,14 \$	\$ 678000	\$ 11.00.75	4 1000	\$ 1,212.00 \$	2 141141 5	5 2,500.21 5		\$ 3,900.00	\$ 128.00 5	\$ 104.00 \$				TOTAL YED			1	4 176.00	1			2 122.006.01		DIA TAIDA	
	9 271.906.00	5 40,000,00	2 1000.00	\$ 5000.00	-	-	\$ 1,000.00	-	2 1000.00	8 1,000,00	\$ 1,000,00	\$ 14,000,00		9 800.00	90 000 to		5 6300.00	00 000 00	11 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 0	o Lancas	\$ 7,000,00	40			\$ 1,100,00	"	E.	\$ 1,200,00	5 1,400,00		TVIOL		\$ 294,496.07 \$ 270,700.00	1		1	40	16	3 42,000,00		MOGET	